Avery

Adobe ( a software company ) makes an industry standard program called Acrobat that converts
documents, pictures, etc that are in any format from any other program to a special file with an
extension seen as ( .pdf ).

Adobe also makes a reader program called, interestingly, Acrobat Reader, that you can download and
install on your computer for FREE Go and get this program, here . . .
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html and you will be able to forever onward read
pdf's . .

| have attached a pdf to demonstrate this neat system . .

regards

Jim Kinnear

www.pianoguy.com

----- Original Message -----

From: Avery Todd

To: Pianotech

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 3:42 PM

Subject: Re: Grand opening of David Andersens Private showroom Los Angeles
Terry,

It's in Adobe (PDF)? | had the same problem. The original post was in Claris Works.
Dale posted it on the list today (?) in that.

Avery

At 02:09 PM 5/2/05, you wrote:
Anyone care to share the news? | haven't been able to open any of the attachments.

Terry Farrell

----- Original Message -----

From: Michael Spalding

To: Pianotech

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 11:44 AM

Subject: RE: Grand opening of David Andersens Private
showroom Los Angeles

Dale, Dave, and Steve, L&
Very exciting news. Congratulations. One of the few times tha J"
I'm sorry | don't live closer to the west coast. )
Mike

----- Original Message -----

From:

To: pianotech@ptg.org ;caut@ptg.org

Sent: 5/1/2005 11:39:56 PM

Subject: Grand opening of David Andersens Private
showroom Los Angeles

And my piano
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